FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION ) TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410/1411
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ MAIL STOP: 1800B2

APR 6 2012 EMAIL ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

M. Scott Johnson, Esq.

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, PLC

11th Floor, 1300 North 17th Street

Arlington, VA 22209-3801

Re: TTI, Inc. (TTI)

WMHZ(AM), Holt, Alabama
Facility ID Number: 161136
File No. BP-20121213ACN

Dear Mr. Johnson:

This is in reference to the above captioned minor change application to change the
transmitter site for station WMHZ(AM), Holt, Alabama.

A preliminary review of the application reveals that the amended environmental showing
is not acceptable. To be specific: (1) TTI’s stated that it conducted a limited literature and
records search, and that the site does not appear to be in a designated Wilderness Area or
Wildlife preserve, so those conclusions must be verified; (2) TTI did not submit the USFWS
response concerning threatened or endangered species; (3) Form 620 should not have been
submitted in the amendment and therefore must be completely removed from the application in
the next amendment, and replaced with evidence that TTI submitted Form 620 to the SHPO
along with the SHPO response; and (4) TTI must provide the response from all tribes (only stated
that tribes were contact via TCNS). As a result, an amendment must be filed to answer the
questions mentioned above.

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of thirty (30) days
from the date of this letter to provide an opportunity to file a curative amendment. Failure to
amend or respond within this time period will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant
to 47 C.F.R. § 73.3568. For questions concerning the environmental study, please contact
Assistant Division Chief Mike Wagner at (202) 418-2700.

Sincerely,

%Ww
Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau
cc: James E. Shaw, President
Charles Anderson
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